LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2005

TO: Honorable John Carona, Chair, Senate Committee on S/C on Emerging Technologies &
Economic Dev.

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1100 by Deuell ( relating to the promotion of tourism related to the musical heritage of
this state.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill requires the music office within the Governor’ s Office to develop a Texas Music History Tour
program to promote and preserve Texas music history. The officeis not required to develop the
program unless a grant of private fundsis made to the office to cover the program costs.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 601 Department of
Transportation, 808 Historical Commission, 813 Commission on the Arts
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